MORGAN HILL UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

15600 CONCORD CIRCLE ¢« MORGAN HILL. CA 95037 - (408) 201-6023

Martin Murphy and Los Paseos Fencing
Questions and Answers

Q. Can we have some arrangement to use the track? The community often uses it in the early morning and in the late
afternoon.

A. We have researched several options. An agreement with either the HOA or the City of San Jose would need to define
the responsible party, ensure access hours are enforced and provide liability insurance. The District has met with City of
San Jose staff to discuss this option but no commitments have been made.

Q. Will the public have access to the field during non-school hours?
A. Still in discussion and consideration to determine a solution.
Q. Is rental use still an option?
A. Rental use through Facilitron is always an option!
Q. Can the community provide input on the gate locations?

A. The rendering for the fence line was just to give an example of where the fence and potential gates could be located.
The District will take input on potential gate locations however the current plan provides for two gates and the school
site will have priority in determining the gate locations.

Q. Will there be emergency exits out in the event of an active shooter?
A. As required by the California Department of Education, panic hardware will be installed on the gates.

Q. After the fence is installed, will students stiil run through the park during PE?
A. Once the fence line around the field is installed, the students will only have PE inside the enclosed fence line.

Q. What is the timeline?
A. We received the title report for the site and are finalizing the property lines. Once that is completed, the District
anticipates bid solicitation to take three weeks, material and contractor mobilization to take three weeks, and three
weeks for fence installation. The final schedule will be determined by the contractor in consuitation with the District.
Example: October 1 - October 22: Bid process

October 31: Bid award

November 1 - November 22: Materials ordered and contractor mobilizes

November 25 - December 16: Fence Construction
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Draft layout for 6’ chain link fence
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